



MEMORANDUM


Date:	June 19, 2017 

To:	Campus Community


From:		Rod Hay, Ph.D.
		Interim Provost and Vice President of Academic Affairs

Subject:	Tenure and Promotion of Faculty for Academic Year 2017-18



The faculty members listed below have been granted Tenure and/or Promotion for the Academic Year 2017-2018 by the President. Please join me in offering congratulations to these deserving faculty.

	Faculty Member
	Department  
	Tenure and/or Promotion 

	Dr. Scott Cheatham
	Kinesiology 
	Early Tenure and Early Promotion to Associate Professor 

	Dr. Jose Martinez
	Accounting, Finance and Economics
	Early Tenure and Early Promotion to Associate Professor

	Dr. Rui Sun
	Public Administration
	Tenure and Promotion to Associate Professor

	Dr. Natasa Christodoulidou
	Management and Marketing
	Promotion to Professor

	Dr. Dale Mueller
	School of Nursing
	Promotion to Professor

	Dr. Hamid Pourmohammadi
	Information Systems and Operations Management
	Promotion to Professor

	Dr. Hamoud Salhi
	Political Science
	Promotion to Professor

	Dr. La Tanya Skiffer
	Sociology
	Promotion to Professor

	Dr. Tara Victor
	Psychology
	Promotion to Professor

	Dr. Meng Zhao
	Management and Marketing
	Promotion to Professor
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cc:	Dr. Willie J. Hagan, President
[bookmark: _GoBack]	Dr. Clare Weber, Associate Vice President, Faculty Affairs and Development 
